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GLOBAL SATELLITE COMMUNICATIONS, NAVIGATION, SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM FOR USE IN AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

FAA Responses to Questions on the SIR/RFO

RESPONSE TO BOEING QUESTIONS 
Question #1 - The solicitation sets forth a requirement for FAA approval of subcontractors and consultants but does not specify any requirements for the type of subcontract or whether there are cost-sharing requirements for subcontractors.  Boeing ATM intends to use three other Boeing elements as “subcontractors”--one Australian subsidiary, another U.S. subsidiary, and a third, independent business unit.  The first, because it is a Foreign Legal Entity, will require a subcontract, but we plan to use Interdivisional Work Authorizations (IWAs) for the other two.  Is the FAA going to require cost-sharing by the “subcontractors?”  Will the FAA require that our subcontracts/IWAs be cost-type with no fee, as is the planned prime contract?  

Response #1 – The overall contract is a cost-share of at least a one-to-one ratio.  It is the contractor’s decision on requiring cost-share by its sub-contractors.  It is FAA’s intent not to pay the prime contractor or subsidiaries and independent business units/cost centers a fee.  This decision is in accordance with Section B.2.

Question #2 - Section G.4.G requires that invoices must be supported by substantiating documentation and that such documentation must be made available by “the Contractor” upon the Government’s request.  Does the FAA intend for the requirements for substantiating documentation and availability upon Government request to be flowed down to subcontractors?

Response #2 – Yes.  Contractor should provide as much detailed pricing information as possible for subcontractors in the proposal.  Refer to FAA’s response to Question #8.

Question #3  - Do the provisions at section H.26 regarding notification of substantial changes in billing rates also apply to our subcontractors?

Response #3 – Yes.

Question #4 - Section I.7 prohibits the contractor from employing Foreign Nationals unless they meet certain conditions.  Will this prohibition apply to the use of our Australian subsidiary (see Question 1 above) and its Australian-citizen employees unless we employ solely U.S. citizen employees of the Australian subsidiary’s own U.S. subsidiary?


Response #4 – Yes.  All employees with access to FAA Facilities, Sensitive Information/or Resources must meet the security requirements for employment.  Employees must be eligible to obtain the required Security Clearance for access upon employment.  In the event an employee does not meet the residency requirement a waiver may be requested from the FAA (FAA Order 1600.72, Chapter 4, Paragraph 409(b)(3)).

Question #5 - Section H.15 allows the FAA to extend the period of performance by up to 180 days.  What does this section means?  Under what circumstances might H.15 be evoked?  Would the extension be with, or without, appropriate compensation?

Response #5 –  By Amendment 01, the SIR/RFO is modified to reword H.15 as follows: “FAA may extend the Period of Performance in this contract by mutual agreement provided the extension is not more than 180 days.”

Question #6 – Section B.5 and M.5, Cost Share?  What is an appropriate source of funds?

Response #6 –  None of the Offeror’s share of the cost sharing shall come from Government funds (federal, state or local).   The FAA has amended the SIR/RFO by adding the following sentence to B.5 “Type of Money To Be Utilized In Contractor’s Share Portion,” which is inserted after the fourth sentence of M.6 “Costs”, to read as follows “Cost-share must be funded entirely from Contractor funding/profits and not fund pools that fund IR&D and B&P activities.”  

Question #7–Section M.5, Documentation of Commitment:  Who should sign this document (What level)?  What should it say? 

Response #7 – An official authorized to obligate the company should sign the document.  The letter should be prepared in accordance with the company’s normal practices and be responsive to the SIR. 

Question #8 – Commercial Pricing for Subcontractors:  The SIR does not include clause 3.10.2-6, Subcontracts for Commercial Items and /Commercial Companies.  However, performance of our SOW will require that we obtain a number of commercial software licenses and use commercial entities that do not have accounting systems in place that can accommodate the requirements in the SIR for cost of pricing data, invoicing, and audit.  Commercial entities do not have in place the government-unique systems that enable them to accept only the clauses incorporated in clause 3.10.2-6.  Further, commercial entities price according to their commercial practices, which obviously include some profit.  Our approach to this work is to leverage commercially available technology and use commercial practices insofar as possible.  We request that the SIR be amended to enable the use of commercial items and service and commercial entities.

Response #8–   By Amendment 01, the FAA has added clause 3.10.2-6 to the SIR/RFO.  FAA would like to be notified before a Software License is purchased.  FAA requires that commercial entity or Subcontractors provide a breakdown of billing rates.

Question #9 -  Section B.1. “To Be Determined.”  The Market Survey provided an FAA-funded amount of $25 million.  However, there is no amount specified in the SIR; it uses TBD instead.  Does this mean that the available funding has increased:  Decreased?  Is there a floor to the amount to be funded?

Response #9 –  This is a cost share program with at least a 1:1 ratio based on the total estimate of the proposal.  Cost sharing is advantageous because of the benefits both Industry and Government would derive from the research.

Question #10 – Section H.8 and clauses 3.5-1/Alt I, 3.5.2, 3.5-10, 3.5-13 through-15, Rights in Technical Data:  What rights does the FAA intend to assert to intellectual property that is developed using solely the contractor’s funded cost share?

Response #10 – The Government and Contractor will share technical data rights.  

Question #11 – Section G.4.C sets forth four separate categories that monthly requests for payment must list and include.  Does the FAA intend that subcontractor invoices must adhere to the same requirements?  Also, are the GSA travel rates (section H.27) and invoice documentation requirements applicable to subcontractors also?

Response #11 – Contractors should use the most favorable rates.  However in no case may they exceed the GSA travel rates. 

Question #12 - One of our Boeing teammates has a GSA Schedule contract, which the FAA has used in the past and for which the subsidiary has been issued an FAA waiver of the detailed cost and pricing data submission requirements.  Will the FAA be willing to consider the GSA Schedule rates (with appropriate substantiation) as applicable to this contract?

Response #12 – The contractor may propose GSA Schedule rates where appropriate.  It is FAA’s intent not to pay the prime contractor or subsidiaries and independent business units/cost centers a fee.  This is in accordance with Section B.2.

RESPONSE TO LOCKHEED MARTIN QUESTIONS 
Question #1 - Please note that Section M.1.3 appears inconsistent with L.10 regarding the taking of exceptions to the SIR.  Please confirm that exceptions will be considered, and modify the language accordingly.

Response #1 – After a review of the two clauses, a determination has been made that an inconsistency does not exist.  Exceptions to Sections C – I requirements must be addressed in accordance with Section L.10.    

Question #2 – The provision entitled “Costs” in Section M. contains the following sentence: “All offeror’s share of the Cost Sharing must come from non-Government sources (i.e. federal, local or state government).  Please provide a more precise definition.  This language could be interpreted to preclude the use of any funding or funds pool, to which a government entity is a contributor.  In particular, please confirm the acceptability of the use of Independent Research and Development and Bid and Proposal funds for this effort.  As promised, I will send to you, by fax, a copy of language from a current FAA contract, which addresses this issue squarely.

Response #2 – The statement above, “This language could be interpreted to preclude the use of any funding or funds pool, to which a government entity is a contributor” is correct.  Additionally, see our response to Boeing Question #6.

Question #3 - Please confirm the deletion of AMS 3.5-14 from section I.

Response #3  - Deleted.

Question #4 - Please be aware that language at C.3.2.a and C.3.8 may be construed as “unequal access” organizational conflict of interest.

Response #4 – The Government’s position is that we disagree with your assessment.  We do not see an organizational conflict of interest.
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